

Hiring software engineer as easy as calling a taxi.

Kairat K.

Frontend Software Engineer (React Native)

SUMMARY

- 4+ years of experience in web development using React Native and React
- Upper-Intermediate English
- Available ASAP

SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	React Native
Programming Languages	JavaScript
UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers	CSS, LESS, SASS, SCSS
JavaScript Frameworks	React
JavaScript Libraries and Tools	React Native, Redux
Databases & Management Systems / ORM	MySQL

EXPERIENCE

Frontend Developer

Jan 2021 - present

Project: The FamePick platform has simplified the traditional endorsement process allowing companies of all sizes to find, secure and launch celebrity-driven marketing campaigns on social media

Technologies: React, React Native

Responsibilities: Tool that matches brands based on your audience data automatically and allows you to contact them. Tools to collect, manage and evaluate your brand deals live media kit Detailed report for the audience, so the brand can found the best-matched influencer for his product

React & React Native Developer, Freelancer

Dec 2019 - Dec 2020

Project: Dating and Tinder based app

Technologies: React, React Native, Redux

Responsibilities:

- Adding new features
- Structuring existing project
- Refactoring, Code Review
- Publishing and Updating apps for stores
- Fixing bugs

React & React Native Developer, Freelancer

Dec 2019 - Dec 2020

Project: Scorim - System for giving financial scoring for people who want to get credit

Technologies: React, React Native, Redux

Responsibilities:

- Adding new features
- Structuring existing project
- Refactoring, Code Review
- Publishing and Updating apps for stores
- Fixing bugs

React & React Native developer

Nov 2017- Oct 2019

Project: cross-platform mobile apps in React Native & Redux stack. Was responsible to publish and update apps on Appstore & Play Market

Technologies: React, Redux, CSS

Responsibilities:

- Project time estimation
- Responsibility to fix bugs
- Had experience in building PWA

EDUCATION

Warsaw Vistula University, Computer Science Engineering, Bachelor

2012 October - 2016 May

